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Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

Media Request for State v Blundo, 9/12 Hearing


Connie Foss <cfoss@nyecountynv.gov> Wed, Sep 7, 2022 at 1:25 PM
To: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

Hi Mr. Falconi,

 

Your media request has been approved along with the request to record the hearing via zoom.  I attached the
zoom instructions.

 

 

Thank you,

 

Note:  my email address has changed – please update your records to reflect NEW email address below.

 

Connie Foss                                    
Deputy Court Clerk III

Pahrump Justice Court

1520 E. Basin Rd. Suite 104

Pahrump, NV 89060

775-751-4277 Office

775-751-7059 Fax                        

cfoss@nyecountynv.gov

 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments thereto may contain confidential, privileged or non-public information. Use,
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this information
by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.
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From: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com> 

Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 10:48 PM

To: Connie Foss <cfoss@nyecountynv.gov>

Subject: Media Request for State v Blundo, 9/12 Hearing

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.
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